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5/14/75

Mr. w Freed
2557 Greenfield ive.
los Angeles, Calif., 90064

Dear Dom,

I'a both disappointed anc plessed that you have not invited me to your party
of 5/16=18 at WlA.

I'm pleased because I prefer to keep myself and my work clean and not to have
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opinions ar reflscted in thoss you have invited, like that workbd-reknowned expert
o the Kimg sssassination, Jeff Cobem, (And nome of the lesser experts on tids ome.)

‘n also swrprised. Mark Lane ssid he would net everm or under any circumstances
appear on a platform +ith Hme Bruseel at the WIU shindig but lo! here you have
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nrought the two dogether again, (Kee seems somshow to have gotten the notien that I
reforved to her in the NIU speech I was too il) to make mysslf, which is flase, as
is also her ides that Yim Leser thet Paul Hogh was up to something or other not

Al1 of this reminds me of your long silenge about your proposals
ny fay/Bing work. The last, datdag to about January, assured me of the reasonablsness
of st for tanglbles and specifics and promised they would soom be forthocoming.

I have heard nothing since. In all this tioe I've been tisd to the agreemcnt we
made verbally and the subsequent correspimdence. 50, 1 ask for a clesr and unequivocallstter
off the situation and your plans snd intentions.

And I do, quite sincerely, hope that your comding affair is not as counterw
productive ‘except in terss of promoting the participants) ss fivom all indications
I expect it to be.
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Harold Welsberg

Dave Folland: )
I have reason to believe that for several months he is up to stealing my worky

having immobilized me with the verbal agreement when you were present, I heard ef
this only within the past week or so, when I was ill. I'm recovered from pneumonia
and pleurisy but am and for a while will remain weak. When I phoned yesterday I was
in Washington to see the doctor for the last chefkup an this. It appears that once

I would not go for the meaningless contract he offered he decided he could not gyp me

that way. What if anything can I now expect of you?



